Mr/Mrs MS Borthwick

Tilford Road
Hindhead
Surrey
7" October 2005
Thrive Landscapes
Holybourne
Alton
Hants
To Whom It May Concern:

RE: THRIVE LANDSCAPES LTD

Thrive Landscapes were contracted to provide a large pond (7 metres X 4 metres), surrounded by a
rock scree during 2004.

The work was started on 21 September 2004, and completed on/around 8" October 2004.

The work included site clearance and grading, removal and relocation of top and subsoil; supply and
positioning of circa 40 tonnes of quarried rock with items of 0.5 tonnes/weight lining of pond, supply
of pumps for waterfalls as well as site amelioration upon completion.

Throughout the contract, Mr Bavage and his team worked with diligence and care, consulting with us
throughout and provided a first class result without problems or delays.

The site had difficult access which was professionally managed and the project was completed in a tidy
and workman like manner.

I have no hesitation in commending the work of Thrive Landscapes based upon our experiences and
confirm our satisfaction with a job well done 1n a courteous manner.

Yours faithfully

Mr M 8 Borthwick



